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	DATE:
	September 29, 2004

	TO:
	All Parties

	FROM:
	Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
Dovie Rockette-Gray, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket No. 040489-TP - Emergency complaint seeking order requiring BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Verizon Florida Inc. to continue to honor existing interconnection obligations, by XO Florida, Inc. and Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc. (collectively, Joint CLECs).

Docket No. 040520-TP - Emergency petition seeking order requiring BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Verizon Florida Inc. to continue to honor existing interconnection obligations, by the Florida Competitive Carriers Association, AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC, MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC, and MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc.




There will be a conference call regarding the above-referenced docket at the following date and time:


Thursday, October 7, 2004


2:00 p.m.

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the status of these dockets.


Those persons wishing to participate should dial the following number promptly at 2:00 p.m., on Thursday, October 7, 2004: 


Suncom:  291-1708


Non-Suncom:  (850) 414-1708.

If you have further questions about this conference call, please call me at (850) 413-6175 or Pat Lee at (850) 413-6453.
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